. for a determinate term onJ F E ST

e - 1 4

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
COUNTY OF Dorchester %
)
STATE s ) INDICTMENT/CASE# _ 2019GS18-0430
. )
. ) AWE  2019A1820500083
AR Devante Trevon Major ) Date of Offense: 1/28/2019 - 1/28/2019
: — : ) S§.C.Code§ : 16-3-10
Race: BLACK Sex: M Age: 27 )  GDRCode# 0116
DOB: _ 3K , )
Address; ' )
City,State,Zip: ;
DL# - SIDE
) AUG 11 201
*CDL Yes [7] No[[JCMV Yes "] No [] Hazmat Yes ] No[] SC COUH Of Appea[s

In disposition of the above indictment comes now the Defendant whowas [X] CONVICTED OF  or [JPLEADS
To: Murder

in viclation of § 16-3-10 of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code# 0116
{"INON-VIOLENT KIVIOLENT  [SERICUS [RJMOST SERIOUS [ Mandatory GPS [} §17-25-45
( C8C wiminer 1st or CSC w/minor 3rd )
The charge is; As Indicted, Lesser Included Defendant Waives e
g K] ndic O Offense, Presentment to Grand Jury. - (defs initials)

The pleais: [] Without Negotiations or Recommendation, [} Negotiated Sentence, [] Recommendation by the State.
ATTEST:

101325 SCB16867

Osborne, David L SC Bar# Defenpdant Hensley, Laree Anne SC Bar#
Attorney for Defendant
WHEREFORE, the Defendant is committed to the State Department of Carrections, [] County Detention Center,

2 grdog [] Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years
and/or to pay a fine of $ provided that upon the sarvice of days/months/years/Time Served and or payment
of$§ _____;plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for

months/years and subject to South Caralina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of
probation, which are incorporated by reference.

The ence shall run
ONGURRENT or [] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on: 7’“ J -2 L0

(] The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code §24-13-40 to be calculated and applied by SCDOC.
days/months

[0 Toinclude time spent on monitored house arrest prior to trial and sentencing.
[0 The Defendant Shall be Released from County Detention Center.

Pursuant tc 18 U.S.C. § 922 and § 16-25-30 it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of § 16-25-20 or § 16-25-65
(Domestic Violence ) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.



-

r }
STATE VS, Devonte Treven Major INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2018GS18-0430
SPECIAL CONDITIONS:;

] pTUP after monthsfyears
And Other Terms Listed Below:
L] Substance Abuse Counseling [ Completion of GED [l Random Drug/Alcohol testing
[] ‘Attend-Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp [0 No Contact with Victim (7] Domestic Violence Intervention Program
] Mental Health Counseling {1 Mayserve W/E
beginning :
(] Sex Offender Registry pursuant to S$.C. Code § 23-3-430 [_] Public Service Employment 0 days/hours

[C] Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

[ Other:
[} RESTITUTION: [] Deferred (] Def. Waives Hearing [[] Ordered
Total: $ plus 20% fee: $
Payment Terms: [J Setby SCDPPPS
Recipient:
*Fine: 3
Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly pmits. of $ Beginning
§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) $
§14-1-211(A)1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100 3 topn
§14-1-211(A)(2) (DU Surcharge) $100 %
§56-5-2995 (DUl Assessment) . $12 [3
§56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 3
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 & g
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 $
§34-11-70(b)and(c), and 34-11-90(c)and(d) (Admin Fraud Check Court Costs) $41 3
§50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Feg) $50 3
§56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea  §
3% to County {if paid in instaliments) TBD 3 ,’3 . 15
0 Appointed PD or appointed other counsel, Proviso requires $500 be paid to Clerk

during probation and shall be collected before any other fees. $500 L
[0 §17-3-30(B) Unpaid Application Fee to be paid to the Public Defender Fund TBD 3

TQTAL § /3
e ~
“ s s i
Clerk of Court/ Deputy Clerk: (u/ 1(}(}’ m ] Presiding Judger LB : ,

! ' Judge Code: [ oo 1 jad
Court Reporter: ’ Q ‘f'f‘[) Vﬂ’%T Sentence Date: 7l Da2 ]

M “d

SCCA/217 (07/2021) Page 2 of 2




STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA
COUNTY OF Dorchestar

3
IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

STATE INDICTMENT/CASE#:  2019GS18-0433

V8.

ANV 2018A1820500090

Devonte Trevon Major Date of Gffense: 1/28/2010 - 172812079

M A N e e N e e Yt e A A S A e

AKA: I S:C.Code § : 16-11-311

Race: BLACK _Sext M Age: 27 CDR Code#: 0079

DOB: 854

Address:

City,State,Zip: -

DL#: 1D#:

S AUG 11 2011

*CDL Yes (7] No [JJCMV Yes {] No [] Hazmat Yes [} No[] SC Court of Appea]s

In disposition of the above indictment comes now the Defendant who was [X} CONVICTED OF  or {TJPLEADS
To: Burglary - First Degree

in violation of § 16-11-311 of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code# 0079

[JNON-VIOLENT KVIOLENT  [JSERIOUS [XIMOST SERIOUS [ Mandatory GPS (] §17-25-45

{ C8C wiminar 1st or CSC w/minor 3rd )

The charge is: As Indicted, Lesser Included Defendant Waives R

Xl O Offense, Presentment to Grand Jury. (def’s initials)
The pleais: [] Without Negotiations or Recommendation, [] Negotiated Sentence, [0 Recommendation by the State.
ATTEST:

W\m 325 SCB16867

Oshorne, David L SC Bar# Defendant " Hensley, Laree Anne SC Bar#

Attorney for Defendant
WHEREFORE, the Defendant is committed to;t%e State Department of Corrections, [] County Detention Center,
5 o

[ e T ST m
(o) pee ARSI

12 Cyzeatit

for a determinate term of = (1 Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years

and/or to pay a fine of $ provided that upon the service of days/months/years/Time Served and or payment

of § _____;plus costs and assessments as applicable®; the balance is suspended with probation for

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probaticn, Parcle and Pardon Services standard conditions of
probation, which are incorporated by reference,

The sentence shall run
[FCONCURRENT or [JCONSECUTIVE to sentence on: “1-1b 22 |

[] The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to $.C. Code §24-13-40 to be calculated and applied by SCDQOC,
days/months

[J Toinclude time spent on monitored house arrest prior to trial and sentencing.

[ 1 The Defendant Shall be Released from County Detention Center.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. § 822 and § 16-25-30 it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of § 16-25-20 or § 16-25-65
(Domestic Violence ) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.



 ny )
Rl

STATE VS, Devonte Trevon Major INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2019G518-0433

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
] PTUP after months/years
And Other Terms Listed Below:
[ 1 Substance Abuse Counseling [J Completion of GED {J Random Drug/Alcohol testing
[L] Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp (J No Contact with Victim 7] Domestic Violence Intervention Program
(] Mental Health Counseling [ Mayserve W/E
beginning :
(] Sex Offender Registry pursuant to $.C. Code § 23-3-430 {"] Public Service Employment 0 days/hours

[] Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

[} Other
[} RESTITUTION: [0] Deferred [] Def. Walves Hearing [] Ordered
Totat: § plus 20% fee: 3
Payment Terms: 1] Set by SCDPPPS
Recipient;
*Fine: 3
Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly pmts. of $ Beginning
§14-1-208 (Assessments 107.5 %) b
§14-1-211(A)(1) {Conv. Surcharge) $100 3 [pl
§14-1-211(A)(2) (DUI Surcharge) $100 $
§56-5-28985 (DUI Assessment) $12 3
§56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 $
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 5 Q__?'Q
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) %150 $
§34-11-70(b)and(c), and 34:11-30(c)and(d) (Admin Fraud Check Court Costs) 541 $
§50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 3
§56-5-2942(J} (Vehicle Assessment) $40lea "~ §
3% to County {if paid in installments) TBD [ 2 16
n Appointed PD or appointed other counse!, Proviso requires $500 be paid to Clerk

during probation and shall be collected before any other fees. $500 $
1§ 17-3-30(B) Unpaid Application Fee to be paid to the Public Defender Fund TBD 3

TOTAL § .
Clerk of Court/ Deputy Clerk: G’TM}W&«}’ residing JU% CLpmm
° puty Judge Code: 1/

Court Reporter: Y9V 0 ﬁ‘__ Sentence Date: 7o -203)
SCCA/217 (0712021} Page 2 of 2
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA
COUNTY OF Dorchester

IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

STATE INDICTMENT/CASE#:  2019GS18-0432

V8.

AME: 2015A1820500088

Devonte Trevon Major Date of Offense: 1/28/2019 - 172872019

e S N NP R N P P

ARA S.C.Code§ : 716-3-29
Race: BLACK Sex: M Age: 27 CDRCode# 3410
DOB: —ss¢#
Address: M o
City, State,Zip: SENTEN SE :
DL#: - S8
AUG 11 201
*CDL Yes [] No [ JCMV Yes (7] No [7] Hazmat Yes [7] No[’} SC C
ourt of Appeals

In disposition of the above indictment comes now the Defendant who was [X] CONVICTED OF  or [JPLEADS
TO: Afttempted Murder

in viotation of  § 16-3-29 of the 5.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDOR Code # 3410
CINON-VIOLENT XIVIOLENT  [)SERICUS  [XIMOST SERIOUS [} Mandatory GPS 7] §17-25-45
{ CSC w/minor st or CSC w/minor 3rd )
The charge is: As Indicted, Lesser Included Defendant Waives e
g K] As Indicted, [] Offense, Presentment to Grand Jury. - (defs initials)

The pleais: [] Without Negotiations or Recommendation, [[J Negotiated Sentence, [7] Recommendation by the State.
ATTEST,

% 101325 SCB16867

Qsborne, David L SC Bar# Defendant Hensley, Laree Anne SC Bar#
Attarney for Defendant

[[] Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years
and/or to pay afine of $ provided that upon the service of days/months/years/Time Served and or payment
of$ ____ ;plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of
probation, which are incorporated by reference.

The se ce shail run
NCURRENT or [JCONSECUTIVE to sentenceon: 1</ {o= e |

(] The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to 5.C. Cade §24-13-40 to be calculated and applied by SCDOC.
days/months

[0 Toinclude time spent on monitored house arrest prior to trial and sentencing.

[0 The Defendant Shall be Released from County Detention Center.

Pursuant tc 18 U.S.C. § 922 and § 16-25-30 it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of § 16-25-20 or § 16-25-65
{Domestic Viiolence ) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition,



STATE VS. Devonte Trevon Major INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2019GS18-0432

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:

0 PTUP after months/years
And Other Terms Listed Below:
[ Substance Abuse Counseling [0 Completion of GED [0 Random DrugiAlcohol testing
[[] Attend Voc. Rehah. or Job Corp [[] NoContact with Victim [J Domestic Violence Intervention Program
[J Mental Health Counseling 0 Mayserve WIE
beginning :
{_] Sex Offender Registry pursuant to S.C. Code § 23-3-430 [} Pubiic Service Employment 0 days/hours

[0 Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to 8.C, Code §17-25-135.

[L] Other

[] RESTITUTION: [ Deferred [] Def. Waives Hearing [] Ordered

Total: % plus 20% fee: $

Payment Terms: [[] Setby SCDPPPS

Recipient;

*Fine: %

Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly pmts. of $ . Beginning

§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) $

§14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100 $ 100

§14-1-211(A}(2) (DU Surcharge) $100 $

§56-5-2995 (DU Assessment) $i2 3

§56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 [3

§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) 325 . A5

§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 $

§34-11-70(b)and(c}, and 34-11-80(c)and(d) (Admin Fraud Check Court Costs) 41 %

§50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Feg) $50 $

§56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea

3% to County (if paid in installments} TBD $ %, ]y

0 Appointed PD or appointed other counsel, Proviso requires $500 be paid to Clerk o
during probation and shall be collected before any other fees. $500 $

[0 §17-3-30(B) Unpaid Application Fee to be paid to the Public Defender Fund TBD $

Presiding Judge:
Clerk of Court/ Deputy Clerk: Mﬁ{r
erk of Court/ Deputy Cler \ Judge Code:

Court Reporter: WW@ % Sentence Date: T -7o—2031

SCCA217 (07/2021)

Page 2 of 2
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA
COUNTY OF Dorchester

E 3

IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

STATE INDICTMENT/CASE#:  2018GS18-0434

VS,

AMWE. 2018A1820500092

Devonte Trevon Major Date of Offense: 12673016 -~ T/28/3018

ARA: S.C.Code § : 16-23-480
Race: BLACK SexM  Age: __ 27 CDR Code# 0549
DOB: S&f B
Address: } N

ENC Y ey
City,State, Zip: SENT ﬁﬁcﬁ JIE
DL#: - SID#:

— ot S Mt e N M et St S " e

AUG 11 7021

*CDL Yes [] Ne [JCMV Yes [} No [7] Hazmat Yes [ No[7]

SCCo f
In disposition of the above indictment comes now the Defendant who was [X] CONVICTED OF  or DPL%A gf Appea's

T0: Possession of a Firearm or Knife During the Commission of a Violent Crime

in violation of  § 16-23-490 of the 8.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0549
[X]NON-VICLENT (VIOCLENT  [SERIOUS [JMOST SERIOUS {1 Mandatory GPS (] §17-25-45
( CSC wiminor 1st or CSC w/minor 3rd )
The ch is: - Lesser Included Defendant Waives N
echargels: Kl Aslndicted, [] Offense, Presentment to Grand Jury. (defs initials)

The pleais: [ Without Negotiations or Recommendation, {] Negotiated Sentence, [} Recommendation by the State.
ATTEST:

M\ 101325 SCB16867

shorne, David L 7' SC Bar# Defe Hensley, Laree Anne SC Bard
Attorney for Defendant

WHEREFORE, the Defendi%gyvmilted to the tate Department of Corrections, [ ] County Detention Center,

daysmorsfrears 'imawed {1 Youthful Offender Act nat to exceed

for a determinate term of years
and/or to pay a fine of § provided that upon the service of days/months/years/Time Served and or payment
of§ ______, plus costs and assessments as applicable®; the balance is suspended with probation for

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of
probation, which are incorporated by reference.

-
The-séntence shall run P
CONCURRENT or [J CONSECUTIVE to sentence on: T |

[} The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to 8.C. Code §24-13-40 to be calculated and applied by SCDOC.
days/months

f.] Toinclude fime spent on monitored house arrest prior to trial and sentencing.

("] The Defendant Shali be Released from County Detention Center.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. § 922 and § 16-25-30 it is unlawful for a person convicted of a viclation of § 16-25-20 or § 16-25-65
(Pomestic Violence ) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition,



o

STATE Vs, Devonte Trevon Major INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2019G518-0434
SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
[0 PTUP after monthsfyears
And Other Terms Listed Below:
[C] Substance Abuse Counseling {0 Completion of GED {7 Random Drug/Alcohol testing
(] Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp [0 NoContact with'Victm [} Domestic Violence Intervention Program
[J Mental Health Counseling [] Mayserve W/IE
beginning :
[_] Sex Offender Registry pursuant to 5.C. Code § 23-3-430 [} Public Service Employment 0 days/hours

[1 Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to 8.C. Code §17-25-135.

[l Other:
(] RESTITUTION: [[] Deferred {7} Def. Waives Hearing [] Ordered
Total: $ plus 20% fee: $
Payment Terms: {7 Setby SCDPPPS
Recipient:
*Fine: $
Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly pmts. of $ Beginning
§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) 5
§14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100 5 100
§14-1-211(A)(2) (DUI Surcharge) $100 g e
§56-5-2895 (DUI Assessment) $i2 5
§56-1-286 (DU] Breath Test) $25 3
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $26 $ A C
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 $
§34-11-70(b)and(¢), and 34-11-80(c)and(d) (Admin Fraud Check Court Costs) $41 3
§50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 ]
§56-5-2842(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $d0/ea §
3% to County (if paid in installments) TBD $ AL
0 Appointed PD or appointed other counsel, Proviso requires $500 be paid to Clerk

during probation and shall be collected before any other fees. $500 $
[0 §17-3-30(B) Unpaid Application Fee to be paid to the Public Defender Fund TBD 5

OTAL § -
; Presiding Ju ;
Clerk of C Deputy Clerk: )
k of Court Deputy Cler Judge Code: = /)

Court Reporter: £ 0% Sentence Date: oL (o, D2

SCCAR1T (07/2021) Page20of 2
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
COUNTY OF Darchester
STATE Vs INDICTMENT/CASE#:  2019GS18-0436

AW 2019A1820500095

Devonte Trevon Major Date of Offense: 1/28/2019 - /2872079

AKA; S.C.Code§ @ 47-1-40(8)
Race: BLACK  _Sexx M Age: 27 CDR Code# 2804
DOB: . SS¢ _

Address:

SENTENCEE%CE TS
AUG 11 2071

City,State, Zip: _
DL#: SID#:

I A P R T

*CDL Yes [} No [[JCMV Yes ] No {{] Hazmat Yes [7] No[] SC
In disposition of the above indictment comes now the Defendant whowas [§] CONVICTEDOF  or DQL%HIEEO]‘ App eﬂls

To: Animals / Il treatment of animals in general, torture

in violation of  § 47-1-40(B) of the 8.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 2804

[XINON-VIOLENT COVIOLENT  [JSERIOUS [JMOST SERIOUS [ Mandatory GPS ] §17-25-45

( CSC wiminor 1st or CSC w/minor 3rd )

The charge is: ; Lesser Included Defendant Waives o
Senagets: Kl Asindicted, [] Offense, O Presentment to Grand Jury. (def.'s initials)

Thepleais: [} Without Negotiations or Recommendation, [7) Negotiated Sentence, '] Recommendatian by the State.
ATTEST:

101325 sCB1s6867

Qsborne, David L 5C Bar# Defendant” Hensley, Laree Anne SC Bar¥
Attorney for Defendant
WHEREFORE, the Defendant is committed to the State Department of Corrections, [] County Detention Center,

for a determinate term of \ s/fe Freoerved [ ] Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years
and/or to pay afine of $ provided that upon the service of days/months/years/Time Served and or payment
of$ ______ ;plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Searvices standard conditions of
probation, which are incorporated by reference.

The seat&nce shall run
ONCURRENTor  [JCONSECUTIVE to sentence on: 7"’ /G220 ]

[_] The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code §24-13-40 to be calculated and applied by SCDOC,
days/months

[J To include time spent on monitored house arrest prior to trial and sentencing.

(O The Defendant Shall be Released from County Detention Center,

Pursuant to 18 U.5.C. § 922 and § 16-25-30 it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of § 16-25-20 or § 16-25-65
(Domestic Violence ) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.



& >

STATE V&, Devonte Trevon Major INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2019G818-0436
SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
] PTUP after manths/years
And Other Terms Listed Below:
[] Substance Abuse Counseling ] Completion of GED C] Random Drug/Alcohol testing
[J Attend Voc. Rehab:or Joh Corp [0 'No Contact with Victim [ Domestic Violence Intervention Program
[0 Mental Heaith Counseling 1 May serve WIE
beginning :
[ Sex Offender Registry pursuant to S.C. Code § 23-3-430 [} Public Service Employment 0 daysfhours

[J Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135,

[J Other:
] RESTITUTION: {1 Deferred (] Def. Waives Hearing [ ] Ordered
Total: $ plus 20% fee: $
Payment Terms: ] Setby SCDPPPS
Recipient:
*Fine: _ $
Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly pmits. of $ Beginning
§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) 3 ,
§14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100 & 1 )
§14-1-211(A)}(2) (DUI Surcharge) $100 3
§56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 $
§55-1-286 (DU! Breath Test) $25 $
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 3 [~ LY
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 3 o
§34-11-70(b)and(c}, and 341 1-80(c)and(d) (Admin Fraud Check Court Costs) $41 3
§50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 3
§56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/fea  § L
3% to County (if paid in installments) 18D g o, TH
[ Appointed PD or appointed other counse!, Proviso requires $500 be paid to Clerk

during probation and shall be collected before any other fees. $500 $
1§ 17-3-30(B) Unpaid Application Fee to be paid to the Public Defender Fund TBD 3

i

OTAL
-

Presiding Judge; /
Judge Code: 117)
Sentence Date: " Tl b 2 ]

Clerk of Court/ Deputy Clerk:
Court Reporter:

N AWM
,.g.—!_mz;ammm

SCCA/217 (07/2021) Page 2 of 2



General Sessions Tracking Sheet /
Indictment # 0000GS18

Name: Major, Devante Trevon Warrant/Ticket #: 2019A 1820500094
AKA: Date of Arrest:  01/28/2019
Addr: Date of Offense:  01/28/2019
e e Date Rev by Clerk 02/05/2019
- ‘ T T Magistrate: Clerk Of Court C P, G S, And Family Court
ssne Cotints: Code: 0139/Robbery / Armed Robbery,
Sext M  Rece: B - azzgf;yw\::::named or allegedly armed with a

DOB: - _

iy T Indictment#  000668+8— Xy 19 - %35‘

Disposition Information

{.  Transmitted to SOL & SCCA:
2. Disp Received by Clerk:

3. Date of Disposition:

Disposition ___ 1. Guilty plea
—. 2. ‘Trial -- guilty
___ 3. Trial -- not guilty . ﬂ
K 4 Dism/Not Pros/Pros Ended  Explain: A_a_ﬁf_a_-\g-&f'; 56&'?:«/
— 5. Judicial Commitment Explain: .

___ 6. Judicial Dismissat
. T. Remanded Explain:
.8 Dismissed at Prelim
8. NoBill
9. Failure to Appear Explain:
__10. Other , Explain:

Judge:

Defense Atty:

Counts: Code:
Sentence:

AUG 11 200
SC Court of Appeals



General Se'ssionls Tracking Sheet
Indictment # 0000GS18

Name: Major, Devonte Trevon
AKA:
Addy: ~77

SSN#
Sex: M Race: B
DOB:

DL#

Dispasitior Information

1, Transmitted to SOL & SCCA:
2. Disp Received by Clerk:

3. Date of Disposition:

Warrant/Ticket #: 2019A18103008%0
Date of Arrest:  09/24/2019
Date of Offense:  09/24/2019%
Date Rev by Clerk 10/04/2019

Magistrate: Clerk Of Court C P, G S, And Family Court

Counts: Code: 3411/Assault / Assault & Battery of a
High & Apgravated Nature

Indictment# 0600051 )0y | -2/ 06

Disposition ____ 1. Guilty plea
. 2. Trial - puilty
3. Trial -~ not guilty
¥_ 4. Dism/Not Pros/Pros Ended  Explain: A__&&Q_aﬁ‘hf_‘&@r . &I\'\'U\UD \i&'__
- . . 4
... 5. Judicial Commitment Explain:
___ 6. Judicial Dismissal
7. Remanded Explain:
___ 8 Dismissed at Prelim
__8& NesBil
___ 9. Failure to Appear Explain:
__ 19, Other Explain;
Judge: Court Reporter;
Defense Atty: Solictor: ;m, 7=\
Counts: Code: gL Z 2
Sentence:

RECEIVED)
AU 11 2071
SC Court of Appees



STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) [N THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
COUNTY OF DORCHESTER ) 15T JUDICIAL CIRCUIT

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) INDICTMENT NUMBERS:
2019-GS-18-430, 2019-GS-18-432, 2019-GS-18-433, 201.9-GS-
18-434, 2019-G5-18-436

Iy B OO

VERSUS ) NV B

) T 8 =9

: —

DEVONTE T. MAJOR, ) RULE 203(B) EXPLANATION = N %
) N

Defendant. ) % S = D

) = AN -

¢ -

Pursuant to Rule 203(B){iv), the issues to be raised on Appeal may include whether the TrisP
Court abused its discretion when it imposed a Life Sentence upon Appellant after the jury trial.

The undersigned does not have a good faith basis to believe that such an abuse occurred and
the undersigned did not object to the sentence or file a Motion to Recansider the sentence.
Nevertheless, the undersigned consulted with the Appellant about his right to appeal, and after
consultation, the undersigned has filed the instant appeal at the request of the Appellant because the
Sixth Amendment requires counsel to follow the Appellant’s request. See Frazer v. South Carolina, 403
F.3d 696, 706 (4™ Cir. 2005) {“A Defendant has a right to pursue a direct appeal, even if frivolous, which
counsel must assist as an ‘active advocate in behalf of his client,”) (quoting Anders v. California, 386 U.S.
738, 744 (1967)).

Respectfully submitted:

B O ooy

Laree A. Hensley

Court appointed counsel for the Defendant
2129 Dorchester Rd.

N. Charleston, SC 29405

843-225-2101

laree@I|ahensleylawoffice.com

North Charleston, SC
July 19, 2021
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
COUNTY OF DORCHESTER ) 15T JUDICIAL CIRCUIT

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) INDICTMENT NUMBERS:
2019-GS-18-430, 2019-GS5-18-432, 2019-GS-18-433, 2019-GS-
18-434, 2019-GS-18-436

VERSUS ) & U
) e —
DEVONTE T. MAIOR, ) RULE 203(B) EXPLANATION _?_ %
) -
Defendant. ) =2 o
) o S:%
i---
— ‘_<

Pursuant to Rule 203(B){iv), the issues to be raised on Appeal may include whether the Tria
Court abused its discretion when it imposed a Life Sentence upon Appellant after the jury trial.

The undersigned does not have a good faith basis to believe that such an abuse occurred and
the undersigned did not object to the sentence or file a Motion to Reconsider the sentence.
Nevertheless, the undersigned consulted with the Appellant about his right to appeal, and after
consultation, the undersigned has filed the instant appeal at the request of the Appellant because the
Sixth Amendment requires counsel to follow the Appellant’s request. See Frazer v. South Carolina, 403
F.3d 696, 706 (4™ Cir. 2005) (“A Defendant has a right to pursue a direct appeal, even if frivolous, which
counsel must assist as an ‘active advocate in behalf of his client,’”) (quoting Anders v. California, 386 U.S.
738, 744 {1967)).

Respectfully submitted:

T O by,

Laree A. Hensley

Court appointed counsel for the Defendant
2129 Dorchester Rd.

N. Charleston, SC 29405

843-225-2101
laree@lahensleylawoffice.com

North Charleston, SC
July 19, 2021
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